
UNITED NATIONS 
-~ ~-JL~ :;;- -~::J~f 

GmmRAI; =---:.=:.·::;::::. :;;;: 

:CONOMIC 
-\N D 

E/CN .6jSR.9
16 May 1951 
]NGLISH 

. OR!G:mAL: FRENCH 

:>OCIAL COUNCIL 
---~· 

. COMMISSION ON ~~ t?TATUS OF WOMI1:IW 

.· :f-itJ;h· Se~aion 

·-., 

ST.MMA.RY REcORD OF Tim NINEriETH MEETING
. . . ... .. f. 1 · .. '·' ,·; ~: ·, . ·: :

Hold.· at lako.S~¥cess, new York, 
on:Frida.y1 . . ·4 May:~951 1 at 10.30 a.m. 

CONTENTS: .·; ~ · ·: :· . . . : . . -~ . ·. . . . ... 

.Re_po_rt o~ t_~e : In~e;:~~ze.e,ri~an C6Inmi s6ion ···ot Womeri. (F;/C~ ,6flf~l ·.>; · 

Pofitical .rights ·or· ·w~e;t: · · ~ · ·· ·· 

_ (d) Status of · womcm :in.' the T.t.uat .. i'erri torie£( ( j1! /1712_, , jlar~gra.ph. \25; 
·EjCN.6jL.4l). ·'' · .. .. ·. 

Status of women·in ·l:ub~ic Law ~E/CN.? ~/L .. 40), .
:Participation of wo~en in th~ ·~~~k of . tho ·unit'ed':N~tiop~(~jCJJ ~6/167, 
. ,, ..... ' 

E/CN.6tt~28) : :· · · ·:•: '· ,... 
Or~ntza:t_1on. ~f the wo~k. of the Commission • 

Chairman: Mrs. LEFA.UCHEUX 

Rapporteu:t+ :Mrs ·. JuRDAK KirOURY 
Members:' Mrs • ·DALY ·-.• . . ; c : 

· · Miss siEu-LING .. zUNei. 

Mrs • de GONZALEZ . 

Miss BERNARDINO 

Mrs • TSALDARIS 

France 

Lebanon 

Australia 

China 

Cuba 

Dominican Republic 

Greece 



E/CN~6/SR.90 
Page 2 

Members (continued) 

Mrs. GUERY 

Mrs. SEN 

Mise !AVALLE. URBINA.* 

Mrs • PELE!'IER 

~a, Dw.BINSKA 

Mrs • POPOVA , . · . 

Miss SUTHERlAND 

Mrs. GOLDMA.t''l 

Haiti 

· India 

· ME!xico .•· 
Nethe:rl.(lnda 

Poland 

· Union·· o:f' Soviet· ·socialist Repbulics 

United Kingdom o:f'. Great Britain ·and. 
·· Northern Ireland 

. ' 
United States of America 

Representative o:f' a specialized a.sene;v; · · · .-

.Mrs. S~ · · · .. ·,:,. •· ·:International Labour Organisation (ILO) 

Observer sent by an inter-sov~~E~t~l,organi~ation: 
Mrs • ACUNA de CHACON . Inter-American Comin:le~ion .. o:f' vlomen 

Representatives o:f' non~govem'l.llBntal . organ~za~ion~: 

· Category A; . 
· Miss :KAHN 

. Mra • ·FOX ) 
Mrs .. SPRI\GUE) 

Category B: 
Mrs. DAYAL 

Mrs. MAHON 

!l.trs • PARSONS 

* Alterna.te 

World Fede~ation Trade Unions (WFTU) 

World Fed.eration ... o:f' .Ullited Nations 
· Aas6ciati'ons (Wtt:JNA} · 

All Women' ·a ·con:f'erenc!i' 

!nt~:mB.tion~i ·Ail!ance o:f' Women 
International Council of \-loman ·

. ' 

~e~resentatives 
'F . 



ReP~aentatiVe~' ot non-~ve~tal ·i:>rsaniia~ (~ontinued) .
·ca.teSbrz :s! 'o: · -~ · : · · · · · 

Mrs.. lli"MER' ~- .. . ! ·· .·  · rnterria~'iQna.l if:dare.·Mon of Business and
Professional Women . . ·· , . 

\• . 

.Mrs .. EVAI(S 

.. Mrs • ZIZZANIA 
. • • • 1 ,_ .. ; ... :.· . 

· Miss DINGMAN 

MiSs· SCRAm 

., .. 
. Mi.ss PAlMER). . 
Miss· PERRY -) ';.' .. 

. . . . ' ~. . 

Secretariat·: .. . ~-
Mrs • . miSON-WOODS '., 

: ~ ···' 
 · Intema.tiona.l Feddrat:i.on of Unive~eity 
 , . . ~ • · • • ; t · . t · • 1' ' I ' 

 · · Women · · ·- -. .. . . .-
 · Intema:tionai·· frnfon of CathOlic wOni~:nt$
 : ·. Leagueb : _. . _. . 

· . Ip.temationel · Union fo:r Child Welfa~e 

Liaison Committee -of. WOIII8n's Inter"! · 
.. na. t~9ne.l Organizations 

_ Wol"ld.-'s Young Women's Chriat1ah'
Asaoc:J.ation .. 

• • J 

~epreaentatiye of. the Assistant . Sep.~~~
- Genera.i, .. ·chief of the section on the · '· 

Statue ·o·f Women 

Secretary of the Co~ea1on 

REPORT OF THE INTER-AMERICAN COMMISSION OF WOMEN (E/CN.6/l7l} 
. ' . . . " : , • i·;,, ' .. . • ~ ~ • • ' 

The CHAIRMAN invited the representative of the lnte~Ameri~ Commission 
of Women to subm~t t .hat boo.;.'s. reporl to the. Commis~ion. . 

. . . - ' . . : . -

Mrs .• ActiNA de CHACON .(Jnter-A~rican Commission for 'Wo~n) read . the 
report of . the .Inte~·~merlq~. coxmo.isaio~ - o~ Women t~ the fifth ses~ion o:r ~he 
Commission:, on t~ S~~us .o:t' .W~men (E/CN.6/l7').). . .. 

The CIIA:mtAAN thAnked the representative of the Intar...~rican Commission 
• • • ~ < • 1 • ' . • '< ' ' • • < • .. .. ~ ' .. ....... ' ~ • .. • • ' ' . : • •• • ; • • • • • • 

of Women for her statement and asked the Commise~on what action it pro:posed to 
. :- : 

take on the report , 



· E/CN ~6/SR.90 · 
Page~ 

Mia a BEBNARDlNO · (nomm.ice.n Re:publ.ic) sa.i4 . ahe .. ba.d been . Cba.irnnn . of the 
• . . . . ' . , . . . I ' ,· • • ~ . 

Inter-American Commission of Women, and taken part'in the ·wrk of its· -Office ·· 
{ . ( ·. . . 

·tor ·more than fifteen years •. ·She· could ·therefore appreciate direct;J.y:the . · · 
. ·.· . .· . . . ' .. . . 

enormoU£J --y~lue ot:. th~ work done by that _body since ita establishment, and lalew 

how coura.geouely -~ ot~dfastly ·1t had'.defended the cause of the political, 

ecenOmic', :social· and cultUl'al: r~ght~ ~f. women 1n the . countries of Latin America • 

She we. a ~d therefore to cotatenG. the efforts of the Inter·Am~rican Cominission 
• • ~ ., ,. '1 

of Wo~en. It. ~eemea. to he~ partfcularl'y appropriate to· do so eeeins , that the 

present Chairosri of ~he . Commission wae·th~ Mexican representative. on the: 
• I • • • • • I I . . . '. . . . . I • .. 

Cotmniasion on the Siatua of \VcrJac, . who had worked for zrany years, with 

Mtss Bernard:rif./h~rs~lf and. othar' inembers to mke the Inter-Anierica.n Col!lllrlsaion 
. . . • . ' t • . . l. ••·• . 

a body that m'3rltsd. roepe~t [j.'li e~ijoyed very high prestige. 

· ·· · F~r ttJ.c.h:lical. z:~asons she \roulc1. rea~r-ve her position with regarQ. to _·. 
. . . ' . ,~ . . ·~ . . .· . . . . ' . . . ~ 

the J?arl of the Cclol.':l'.:! st,t\•:.1 • a z:eP?I·i_:i. de-sling '\-t1th regional' eemintlra ~ The 

question was on the e.gcnd.a. ·of the . next asse~bly of the Inter-American Conmission 

of Women which -:-';..ae to be held in Chile· at the end 9f May .:t~t wo~d be, .the time 

when that particular aspect of the report should be- ·e.xa.mined.. :· · · · ... ' 

: Mias. s.tJTl!ERLP.ND _(t!nited Kin$d.om) had been most :tzit~~aateci the 
• •. ' . . t .... "' \ ' . . . 

report of the Inter-American CorunU.aaion of ·women· and.' in tho }lrogt'eos 

. vhioh hr.d bocn nr..do in thtJn~:t countr_i.oo ~d~l- ~} ·cozrlrlosion'a ~3'u1ctanoe: 

' She WC?uld _like tq .know whether., d.uring her · visit' to· the countries 

covered by the ~rogrmrm.e ~f th~ first r~gional semi.."'lAr, the Cba ~n. of the 
. -t· ~ . . . . . . . ~ •. 

Inter·Amer1e;an Comrr..laaion of Women had collie in contact lv~fth the . repreeenta:t,;ives . 

of ;women's trad.e ~~one. lt w.a esa~ntial to encourage the development of a. 

dem.oora.tio trad.e .urJ.iOn m~~ment ~mong. wom~n,.1f\he economic status .of women 
' 

was to be improved. 

/MrQ • ACUNA de CHACON 



E/ON.6/SB~90 
l?age_5 

~~~. -AcuNA ·a.a· CHACON' (Illtei-MA:n1er'icttn· ·c~innl'te's!Ori of Women} said ·that, 

possibly for 'tbe flrat time :w··the~ history! Of a small Cel)tral Americall Stat.e 1 ·:the

regioml ~~~illar :held ·in the ·®pit~i· or'Et Salvad.o:r• had. gathered tOgether women .. 

'rom _every, 'st~a ttim: oi abiiety, '·ini:,J.ud.illg th'e work1Dg 'ola~· all'· Of whoin had. 

~o-ope:bated ·in·· p~~parins :resoiutiona· affirmi;og a'tid d.efe;odizig their· rights· apd 

Jealil'lg particularly with the probJ.em of cond.i t1o1ls of work -to~··. women. The· ~agioDal .-~ 

semi~ar had b~etl' el:trem~li '~itiable to' working wo.men•· 

· Mz:s. GOIDNAN (U;oited States of America} thanked the 'repreeenta~tive of the 

:nt~r~Ame~1C.~xl O~miiiieai~ r}f Women 'fo~ 'tifa'exoeiloxlt reJ?ort 'eub.ini tted. She recalled 

Ghat· the ·u~Ut~d·, Stal~a .hadi6bg been a ~e1n1J'Eir of that organizat~t)D. lvhiCh grouped a·ll . 

the women in the American ·caili:tnent in· the .. d:ef'enc~ ·of 'their rights and: the figll_t : ... 

1geinat discrimination. 

,r Women 

The ·me.thod .oi rJgions.i sein1riara i1ldugtira tad b'y the IbtE§r•America1i. Commission 

was ~xtrenielY i:oterci·atillg·ih \hail it permitted a-'·pooliilg of ·tne· experie;oca·· 

acquired in' the vari~ua American cou~triee aDd a useful exchiurge' of views and . . . 
information, 

~ ... Stresa'·~iiould be J.ai'a· on' tile ·ai~ar:·cut difference between the Commission 

on the Statue of Women and the Inter-American CommiesioD of Women~ which·, as a 

:•egionel body operating op the. spot, could. deal directly wi.th .the' pro'!>lema which 

Jroee ill. the varioue:Americ~~· C'ountri~s.'. One of those problema WaS' that of:the 
: . . . ' . ' . 

'?OSition ·of 'working woman which waa to be atudfed by the C'6mmiseion in oo-o)ieratiozf .. 

:ith the bodles· int~reated in'that questio.ti,' The· f6eulta Of ·that :study wouli; of 

~ouraa,· ·~e of ·:th~ 'sre~teat iDt~r~a't to th~ Commisaiol'l OD the··'statua of Women~ .. 
~onvereeiy, tha . c·6mpara ti ve . etud.y' of. varioua legiala'tione done. :t>y the Commission· 'on·· 

the s~~a ~f w~~en ~hould encourage th~ Xilter .. /unericaD' CommiaeiOD· 'of Womel'l·. to take .·· 

.tp similar work. 

Mrs~ Ac'tmA -de CHACON (Ibter~m~:ri'call c6mmiaaion o.f W~men} thapked. the members 

of the Commission ori behalf of her 6rsanizatiol:J and aeeured them: th~t tbe Inter-
- . . . ·\ '. . . . . ' ; . ' . ' . '.. . . . .. .~ 

American Commission of women. fulJ.r 1:otended. to fOllow the way' marked out by the . 
'j ·. ' 

Commiaa1on on the statUe of Wo~en. 

Miss :t.AvALI'E UBBINA 



E/CN.6/SRt.-90 .. 
Paoe ·6 

0 

~1ae LAY~m:· URBnfA (Mexico) stroased th~ very. -~eat. im:portaJlce of the 

work . ·aone- .by· :th~: ~t~;·AJDerj,~a~ - to~m:i.a-~icin -'or Wo~en;·· 'Wh:i-ch ~:co~6er~~d:imost '" . 
, ..... , . · •• . • -. s- .• :. : j ~'• ' -~ )·,..-: , -~-···: ·. ·.. . ... •. . ~ . ~ - ·; ~ ·. . . . . . .. . 

directly-,~e ~o!lle9 o_f ,~.e.J~~ri~~~~ -~~~~t1_n~~t~_-:·b~t ~li:t_ch at thO:' s_ame ,;ttme eerve.lt ~ ~ - . , 

the cause 0~ ,wo~e?·-~D ... . ~D~;t"~ .l•: · :,The· _C~inmissioD was seekiilgj .with .'ooDsiderabU.e .~ · _; , . 

eucceas, :to epcouraga th'e• wo~e~~ 'or Xm~~1:ca ·:ro UIJdei-l3tBDci : ~ ·-thair. :pr.oblem~ . and :fiDd a . .-·.\ 
o • o • o o o ' • • • o • ' i ~ ' I • •; . t • ,• ' ' '. ' • 

eat,1efactory solutioD to . th;m:· 
• ' • • .. o ' ·• : • .,• #: ,'I · I t1• e 

She herself had takell plrt · :i.;o. :th~)eiliiDai· : ~il ~S.an Salvador, ~hich ha_d ·P.~!3Il , · 

:part1cular:cy useful iJl enabling the. w~m~Ii or ··the : American· ooiltiDe~t to give

ex:pre~eic;ur to the~r views and their :prol:)],.-eme • . 
• . · . · · · •' · · · .. · · · ; ... ·.. . · . • ' -;:. ·r .. · .... ' . 

· · ·:·' · . She associated ·herself' with the· pra~ae bestowed by the repreeenta·tivee of 
• •• "' ' ~ ~. • • • • •• • • # • • • • : • ' • - • • • • • • • • • • 

the Dor,nilliCall Republ!p -and · the U11fted States· of .. 'Aroe'rl.ca"aDd ;said eha··whol.eheartedly 
• 

0 

• • ' 
0 ·~ • .t , 0 

, .,. I ' , • 0 , • ' • • • 0 I ' • 't ." 4 ~ , ' • : 1 , ' • ' 0 • 

eu:p:ported the work of the· Illter-American Cominia·atoh ·or: : ~omell•·

Dtath·.es wgulcl agJ;'!3e 

ill reeogciziilS that the .. wor~ ~! the' ·ibt~l··Ainerlcan· com'mia~ioD of' Womeil was closel.Y 
• ... • .. . : • .:: : " · ; ."l' • .:f .· . . • . -~ . . ,. . 

liilked :t!e -th~t. of. the Commission on the. Statue or';Wome;o'·.-. That beins eo1 would the :. 
, . I • . . • . ' . I • • . · ' ~ • . ",. . • ., . . ' ,. • • ! • • • • . 

Commissio;o be willing to adopt a dra'ft resolution cotlgratulating the Inte:r' ... American .. . 
Comm1aa1ol1 of W~men. on :ita '-tork aild.- .ex:preasins a desire. to maiDtaiD . cloae .. qonta~t ·· .: 
with that; or~ni~at1oD~·

. Mrs • . GUERY ·: (Ha~-J;i) ·~;~eo~1ae~dher~'e1.:r with the CUba;o 're:pre~entat1,ve•.s :

euggeetim? •. ~.qa alao ,.congratulat·e·d · the: ; Ints~~·merioan Comt:QiaeiOD o:f' ·Women ' on ita

remarkable wo~k •. Sh~ h~d alxe~dy .11ad. obcasion ito note I the iiltelligence· ·elld .
J , I I ' ' ' " : . . ~ .J • ~ ' t • ' • I • !, • , • • • • • , ; .·. 

devotiQD - ~hOWD iD the ·Inter-Americr.ix{Commieaion .of WomeD by the' women.· of ·Latin .·
. • ,, . . ' .· . . • . • . • . • .~· I. . ' . ~ . . . ' ' .• ' ~- . 

A~~~ca who had _resolved ~ to ':put the:f,r ipt~llectual ca:paoity··eild CQUX'QSO ':at -= tp~ ):(

,di{;lpo_eal.of ;th.e caUSE} .Qf · wp~-~~. ·.The womeil of Haiti bad .derived· :particular.· b~D~fit . 
r~om the. com~isaion•a : ·~fr-orta.~n'a .w~;e .moat ~atetul; ··to . it;, ..

~e .. CH!\mMAN e~~d. that, if tha CQmmisaiop felt it vas pot auffic~~llt to 

Dote in the ·~ep~~·t . the · .~tatem~n.t by the' represebta ~1 ve of . .the · Int~r"!'Al98~.icail 
Commiqeioll qf ·wo~en . . a.nd - the ··_~()Jilme~ta _ it ~ad! bre~sht}orth 1 aDd wished _to: aclo:Pt a 

reaoiutio;o · oil tbe"~tt.er, it '·ctitild. ask ·the rli:preaJ~tative of C~ba to :pre:par~ ·a· · , 

draft reaolutioo ·which would be ae;ot directly tc'•the M !!22 Committee OI? ~-~soluti.orJ 
It was eo decided• 

. I :POLITICAL RIGHn3 



POLITICAL lUGH'lS OF WOMEN 

E/CN .6fsR.90 
Page 7 

(e) Statue of rlo.!,~E.-~he Trust Territories (E[l7l2 1 "Para~apb 25; EtCN.6LL•41) 

The ~IRMAN o:penod the discussion on .the draft resolution by the 

Dominican Republic co%lcerning the status of women ~. the Trust Territories 

(E /CN. 6 /L, 41) _• 

Mise BERNAIIDmo (Dominican Republic) explained. that .the idea o:r the 
' . 

draft resolution had come to ber as a result of having a,tte:Dded two sessioDs of .the 

Trusteeship CoUDcil. She had no doubt o'f the support of the SUlBll countriee who 

bad no iiltereata at stake, but she a:p.Pealed to the big coulJtries to set aside 

pareOllal considerations and adopt the draft :resolution. 

'ilia CHAIRMAN suggested. .... en<l, the :~.·epreeentati ve of the Dominican Republic 

aecepted ... certaill challges. 1D the form of the dra:('t resolution, in particular the 

deletion of the second. paraeraph of the preamble which rather weakened the text 

aDd the substitution for the phrase 1'that a woooD should. share the responsibilities 

of the mission" of the broader expresaioll: "tba t womell should share the 

respOilaibilltiea of missions". · She also suggeet_ed tb~t the operative .part should 

be altered as follows: "Requoeta the Secretary•Gelleral to i:Dvite the Member States 
- / 

chose~ by the Trusteeship CoUDcil to see1 as far as possible, that womell take :part 

in the vis1t1Dg m1aaione to Trust Territories, aDd to circulate the present * . . 
resolutiOll to Member Sta tee of · the United Na t1oiJB." 

Nra. Gf)!DMAN (United. Sta tee of A roe~ ice) felt that the draft reeolutioll 

WOUld be more appropriately d1eouaeed UDder item l2 of the agelld.a CODCer:Oillg the 

18rt1oipet1en of womeD ill the w-ork of the United Natiolla. 

~as BERNARDINO (DomiDican Republic) did not thi~k it mattered uDder which 

item the draft was d.iecuaeed provided -it was adopted, 

I VJl'S. GUERY 



Mra. GUERY (Haiti) co!lgratulated the repreee:ctat1ve of :tiie ,-hdtlli.hiee:D ·
Repu b!io <m ·her· draft r~eolutiol) aud..-·t:h~ ·.cba.irma:o : o!l ·.the euggeatic:as · ah_a· ljbdr ~d.~; . 

Mrafl DAL!" ·(Australia) :we sotty ·abe : coi.i3.d 'not support the draft reriolutiu~ 
because her GoVel~!Dallt considered· that· it Vas· fer the Trusteeship ' COunoi~ 'to··;decide· · 

on the memberehip of mieaiace. 

l.fies SU':tilERLAND (Un1 ted Kingdom) said. · that h~r · Goverllment ·-agree~ with the 

AuestraliaD Goverom.ell.tJ ehe would abataill' fi.org votiog o.ti. th·e :draft reeolut~Oll.$-.:  

I .; 

.. . 

The CHAIRl~'~.AN euggeeted: .. that the ·request · might ·be made" less peremptory if 

the Fre~ch pbraetH · "Irivite .. 1e ·:sporetaire · senera:t. de :tzriet ·~es·Etate m.embrea·tt were

eubrstitUtea· for +11e :Phraaei "pr,ie ' le ' Se~retll:tre sez:1ers-l d'invits(:~e,\3 Etate ·me.mlj~es' ' 

V~s~ KHOURY·' (Lebanozi) appreciated the stalldpo:lllt ·or. the repreeelltativee  

of Australia o.nd the U:riited. ' K:tilgdotn~ l>ut t3aid tho dra"f·t raaollit1otl1 'aa· the .. · 

repraaenta tive of the Dominican Be:publie li!id clearJ.Y sliOwil)' was Xlot· incompatible 

with the righte of the Trusteeship Cou:ccil. 
•

f.;tisa su,rH.him:ANlJ. \United. .Kingd.Olll) eaid t~t, ~:~;nee .the Tr~~teesh~P Council. 

chose the Member St'\tea for missions and . th~ ~tatea n~~t~d th~ illd.iv_~dua.l~ t_o. .. . ' · . . 

represent them on a m1eeion1 her Government felt that it was ultra vives for 

(dther ·the ,CQDlPlission . ~ · the ·.Status of Wome~ or .the EconomiQ apQ. _Social Oolll}.oil 

to discuss ~e que~tion ~r to nkk~ reco~e~t~~~ J>~ ~~e a~j?Q~-~ : .. Her ~~~rn-.
ment, for ita part, would. of course have no obJection to. the· inclusion of 'WOIJlen 

1n m.isaione. 

 



E/C'f!.6/SP..,90 
Page 9 

Ml's. Irnom;n; JI.ebcmon) r;.eca~q. tha:t; ,the 'vn:ited Kingdom :~preE!entative had
< •tf ',,( -~ .,.., :•' :' ,_,~,. ~M;_ ·~ .. ,,.;~/' oo• "I 0 °~ : 0 • 

0 
.. i .... 0

•>', , 0
\

0 
'; <" 

.made a ~~lB:X* ata)'(3:tlle~~ th~ p~e~_~u~ ~ear ~b!)n. t~~ Oommiaa_ion ~ad. be on ecmsidering
. :,. •. . . . . i • •I .• I: ·.· . .. ... ~ I, ~ ~ :. \ • 4 -~ • •• .,. l. f ' • '• • ' 

a draft reeolutipn a~ki~g Member.Statea tp appoint more women to represent them in 
. · · · - -, t -:; ; '• ' . f, ' '. "; " · : J j '·'· :..: ' I ',' ~ -:, • : , ~ . ; ~ ~ "! ' ~. ' ' ; .' , ~ .; ' ~ '. '. • •

che Uni.ted N~t1~:>n~~ _,.That __ ~~s9~uti911_ h~d ~een _ado~ted and had {3iv~n r~sults since thf 
. ' "' ...... • ·i~ ~-- . > ' :, ... , .\7'"_-·, -~-~- ·:·(·.:~ .. - ~ -~;:.. ;,·~ _., - .; .- : ,· 

number of women.:ret>resent~tives and advisers 1~ delegatiollS· liad. 1nerea8ed;. She 
:· , . ~. ~ ·· ~ : ·· , _·:·:; • · · .,. ':. r · .. · . :: · '.- · ; :. ~ ~ . !. ~ 'v ~ --~·' 

hoped. tl;lat :lihf;) ciraft res()l\lt:ton submi.tted by the l:>omin1e~ ·Republ+c would.. have 
.. -~- '( . ~ -:J -' : .. !- .1', :;·

equa.lly eueoosa:f'Ul results. 

·The ciW:mwf';propQ~ed; that ·the. be;ginning: o't. the .operative :part of·the 

draft resolution·. shOUld. ·be.rep~aced by ··the··.phrase;. ''Requests ·tb,e. Secr~rtary·~nera.l 

to suggest to the Member States chosen ;t>y the Trusteeship Council .... " • 

Miss :BlTIBNABDDW;·.(DominieanJ~epul>lic);was aurpi"iSed···at,.tho> amount o:f 
c1iscussf6n ,to which :her a.t.art.··resolution :·had. .given' rise 1 sea!ng that it was ;,oi?,e ·of 

the most ·mod.era~ proposaJ.;a submitted t·o ,the Commission 6ri: the Status o:t: Women. l;:f ;

the Commission, whoa~ duty it was to. try t'O elimiilate'' diaorili+ina.tion on grounds ·:()f·· 

Jex, was not .. thereby· .implicit~·· ent1 t.led to maJt-e a respectful ~quest; -to Member· 

States .:to-· include· '\iomen. members in :the- missions • sent to ·.countr±ea ·.:Where discrilnine.'*

tio~ against ·women ·existed., .it would have still .leas ·.title ·to go and give' I>Olitical

mstruction. tc> new women-.eleetqrs, · In her.· op1n1oni· .. the COlnlllf·&sionfwoUld be'· ~ctiDg 
i!thin i-ta ,terms ''Of reference. in a:dopting. tbe (l.rai't ·reaolut;ton -arid cahe ·appe~ed to 

the small. countrj~a to· support it ·since the. great ~Powera·whioh adin1tustered Trg,st .

I'erri tories would not adopt it fer reasons well known to everyone. 
: 

·:The OllA!~ asked th.o rep:rose-ntative- of .tlle Dom:til±~an· Republic· to :_explain 

her last remark~-

Miss :BEBNAIIDJllO (Dominican Republic) said she bad been referring to the 

eoun.tries which l;l.ad al.re~d.y:·.atated :t:tow ·they .wOU:l<l vote. · She waa· not referr~ to 

FraDP~; w:q_ich . had ·.bo~n dQing .i.ts. i>est. to· eJ.ilr.I;Lnate . <lis-er~atoey measures ever: sil:ice . : 
1946 •.

/Miss SUTBEP.LAND 



E/CN.6/SR.90 
Page 10 

Miss S'dTHERrAND (United xillgdom) we surprised a.t th~ statement nnd.e by-
• • • • • • ' . :~ • •• • • : .. • • • • :. • • • • lo • ". : 1 . t .. r • . . ! . . .... . .. : :. ·. 0 • • - • 

the representative' of the Dolnini'oan' RepublicL There was dlscri'mination -'ib the 
,- • , , \• . •.. .' • i :. '!- , o ·•,, ; ' -... : · • ' ' .i! : ' ' · • • • • • • , ' ., ' • • ', :., ' , o ' ' • ' ~;: •:.. t_ : • . i ,. , • I '• 

Trust Territories but it ·we also common in other· pa:rta· of the world/ pai-tioularly 
' t .' - . 

1 

·.,. • : •. , • , ' ' : ; : • • ! , . ' '· . . r ·, , • · , I o • 
0

, , It 'f" 

in the ieee-developed c-ountries~ . That wa· not the 'point. 'Tlie fact rezra'ined 
.,. • ' ,. . . • , . . ' : • : : . • • ' o. • I~ . ! ' . : ~ , .: ' "; I . • •• • ~ • 0 , .•·, '\ • ~ ' .. , • . : 

that the Commission should not discuss subjects which were the concern of Memb
• ,f • ' • .. • • .. • ~ • I • ·, • ~ • I . ~ • ! . • • . • ' ' ., • ~ . • 

States e.nci. o·r the Truateeahip CounciL . s.he' :Po.inted· out that the members of 
;· .. ~ : ·· . • · . t . : ·. ! • ' : ; :·· :' ' . . t • ... • ,. • ~ ! . . ~· . ' : . ·· . . . - .. .: 

visiting missions sent to TrUst Territories came from countries other than those, 

of the admin1starin~ authorities. 
- . bad Mrs.. P0POVA-·.(Un1on of $ov1.e.t ;, doc~aliat : Republica) ;untoi'+-U1lately received 

locument: E/CN.6/L.4l on~ at the-·begilming .of· the.· meeting and mA.··not had t11W to 
consider it. 

The. ·CHAIRMAN aaid·that the UssR·::re~eentative~·eould- have / iiiad.e. :her c~nt 
nl.rlier when the Comniiasion was beginning 1 ta discussion cS:f'. the DomiMdan Republic's

.raft .resolution.·. · A:a 1 however, the Commission. had de:f'imtte mles of -procedure:,. the  

hairman must see' that they were observe.d., In the .matte-r at, :-issue, the USSR'

·epreaentative could .invoke rul.e:. 51 o:f' the .. rules ··of .procedure o:f': Functional_

!ommissions of the, Couneil1:. tq the effect· that the· cons1derat1t>n of draft re~so.Iiltioruf · 

.hould, if so Tequested by BJ:JY Illember,· ·be. :deferred until ;'the. ;next meeting on· ·the day 

'ollowin.g their .submission • . She :Would .therefore grant the re·quel!lt ·made by the· USSR .· 

·epresent~ti ve. and acljourn the discussion on tho: d.raft r-esolution eubnd t-teti; oy the · 

lominican·Hepublic until the mee.ting- to be held on' the following Monday.,· 

Mrs. DEMBINSKA (Poland.) said that 1 as eo ma.ny new ide~s had · been brought 

p during the discussion on the·: draft resolu-tion ~ aubmi tted by- the' boniln:lcan Re:publlc ~ 

ae would reserve the right to state her delegation' a viows on the contehts-' of the "1 ''! 

raft at the meeting to be held on the following Monday. 

·Miss SUTHERLAND· (United Klngdom) ·pointed ciut· that half' ·the :·t:tma'' allotted.. ·: 

)r t4a ·.sess1on had alroady elapsed and ·-th@.· Commission 'stiil. had a great deal'to do·,. · 

-JUld the Commission therefore not oonaitter the general discussion on item 3 (d) of , 

:.:o agenda closed and take a vote on the draft resolution aubm,i tted by the Doltdnican 

epublic at the beginning of the meetirig en Ncn~~? 

/The CIIAIEMAN 
·-



,; •' I The .aid feel could close t:he at stage 

but ~~nte'q. out t~at .SW· reJ?z:esenta~tv~ ?ould. ,under the. rules. o~ procedure ask for 
the debate to be ol.oaed at any stage of the d1souaaion. 

THE STATUS OF. WOMEN 1N :PtJBri~ tAW -{E/CN.6/L.40) 

· ·-: .The .CHAIRMAN read o:ut the draft· resolution. on the statue of woxne.n in 

public law {agenda item 5) which had just been submitted. She recal~d that the 

Commi-ssii:.m:_had.:de~1de4.-.tlie ·p~yiol.la .day, .after the general diaousaio:il on ite.m :5.1 . 

to prepare a-draft. resolution streasillS· the need to remove the prohibition on the.. . .. 

employment of :married wcm.en' in·.publ:to servic-es, as au.ch :prohi~ition, eonstit11ted ~ . 
discrimination aga-inst~ women •••

~. ·Mrs·. PEIETIE:R (!iet.he.rl.ands)not~d ·th.at the draft 3:'e:a~lution (E/CN..,6/L.40) ; . 
aentioned· no ~elegl:l,tiQll ~d-; asked who had. sponsored it. , 

:Miss stJr.rHEm.Alm (United, Ki.ngdom) said abe had drafted tne resol,ut1on at 
--. ,· . . . . : . ' . '' 

the Chairmen,'i(req~ea~ but had been. unable to, oomple.te i~ .:l:?J. tillle ~o su~Il;lit it to .• ·. 

tb~-,M·J!E.c?: 90Illlllitte~ on Reeq~u\ions .. the previous: dey. It llligh.t be. ~_cessary to W,uce. 

a few minor ~aftj,nB; changes ,in.tne text of the res.olution and1 in particular, to · 

give the reference numbor of the-comparative reports mentioned in ita first 

~hq 9liAIRMAN, propp:s.ed .. that th~ draft :resolu.ti,on _s}lould. b~ referred to the. 
Ad Roe Coi!llllittee,,on Resolu.ti.ons which would-make the necesuary dra:.rting changes. 
---- ;- , ··:I . .,.: •. ._.. ,· ', ·,· ' . , • • . ,. 

It was eo decided. ·. 

.P~ICIPATI_ON: .OF WOMEN• IN TEE WORK OF THE .l.JNI'J:ED NATIOO:S (E/CN.6/l6"J.,E/CN.f>./L.28}. 
• . ' ' • I ' 

 Mrs~ ·GBINl3EJ:iG:.VINAV:ER (Secretariat') said that, 'in reapc;nae to the wishes . 

eipresaed by t:he· Conmli'ssion at· it's fourth session,. the' Se-cret~iat. had prepared e_;. · ·· 

z;;emorana.um. on:the:·participation.of wa%1l.en. in the·work.o:fthtJ Unit.ed<Nationa,· ··· ' · · 

(E/CN.6/167)~. 'The ·d6cumeiit-·ge.ie· Wetrillati-on <>n'th& -nature and exterit o:f'.Si1cretarlat 

:posts >held ·by. '{f6meii in: 1956, ;·oU.t1ined the.·· principles follmred in matters of 

/appointment 



E/CN.6/SR.90 
Page 12 . ' .. . , . , . . 

ap:poi~tment and :promotion and gave a brief BUlUIIlary of' the ch~ge_s made in ~taf'f 
re~lation~ sirice the :,Qomhlss:i.ori is :phiv:l:'ous ~!eiessfon~· i 

' . · · The . seci{:etarfat 11ad · ·aak~d ~or· ia .. -':fepreaerlta:tiv& . ·of 

to be made e.vaila'hle to the Coir.Ill1ec1on · t6 · ~arisweZ. -~ questions th~t :·mi·ght.· be ask~·d 
by members du::-1ng the discl!sa:•.on en item _12 of the agenda. 

• ; • l 

:; Miss· SJEU-T.ZNG .' ~UNd · ("CMna) .. s~q: -her·::d,8legati6n w

contents: of .the ... Si;;t.;c::.:·!ii.::..·:r~,:·; ~'~rJ:~~<>aJ.' a--:ne.n:.vrtw.;.c~":a~; w~~eh .:showed. that t~~ ne~ ·staff -
• • • •• ' . • • •• • • • " ' · • • • • ' • ' • J . 

regulations mat~/3 ~~. (._;_e~x .:n:'~.; ~l; i t:o:Z a lf!l"'€~ :1.1!}.-r.-(Oe.t" of'. 1:c~$'!"~.i.alit;+es .¥hi~h hacl ,f'onperly 
• • ' "" _ ~. • ' • ·• .0 • ... . \ , • ' • I \ • , 

existed · between ataf:t oi' ~,":.h.-fl~:~or3.., · :,SlN w~e g::ad to note ··that ~ption )1ad th~.s . 
• • .' .. • • w • • ... •• • 

been taken'· to moet the. ''tie•v·t~ .. exp:-:'t'f:lfjecl by :tbe Co:.u.m.lssion. at ita .forirth session on ·. . - . . . . . .. . ~ , ' . . . . : . 

the need to delete some d1scr:1.m:tna tory provisions from the ~ a:taff r~su4t~ona.
. .. . ' •, ·, .· 

There was, how-ever, a secondary matter on Which she would like the 

Co~ss1~n to \cite· ·a.ot1on:- under ru1e 25.· o:t::·. :tpe.' Pro~iaion~ staf;f .Regulations . . . ' ' .. " .~ · . 

ado:pted by the General Assembly at .1 te .. firs:t seas;ion, · ~- ·lila~ .·staff me~be:t: was ,._ 

entitled to travelling expenses for his wife and dependent children accompanying 

. him on· a.nnue:l ·leave~ · but ·a :f'emal.e staff' member was entitled to trave-lling expenditur: 
. .. . . '· 

on1.y for -her 'di:rperident· -children.. That difference - ehou~d : .be; .elilnina.ted;, but she.. · 

did not · thtilk the ·queat1'on was·. sufficientiy ·imp9rl~t to eall· tot' a resolution,. !!'he . -

Secretariat :might itee~:· take the· initiative and remove that il;l6'quality •.

Mise BERNARDINO (Dominican Republic) recalled that her delegation Jl~d . . 

voted at San Francisco for the adontion of Article 8 of the Charter which stated tba .. 
the United. Nat16ils would :place no restrictions on the_· eligibility,/ of men ~d women 

in any' ca:paeity ahd Uhd.er :co:id.itions of equality in _ita prihcipal at1d ~ubs&di~Y,

organs. There seemed. to have been some reluctance in im:plement;tng :~h~:t 'Ar.tic,le 

because the number of' women ?olding the post of' director in the United Nations . 
remained -~ecy . Stnall./ \·.To' jUstify . the . disproportion. existing between .· the n~}Jer . of .:zoor. 
and 'Wop!eD, in . eenio~. posts:, it :w:as alleged :tha.t : wom.en . t-~~re. either not, trai,_ned to oarr;y 

out i~porten;t;, ad.prl.nist;rati.~~ dutie$ ~~ else. did not · ~leh t~-' do eo •. ~ 'l'h~~' was n~t ~ri · 
accordance ~ith the fact~ end th~ .. Qnly :posaible -. co~ciuaion. ~~s that the_ ~orld at ' , · 

present w:ae ·. ~rganiz~d. by · ~e~,.-~cl .. ~~ ·-'~aa . ~~· t"or .. _v~n -. t9 _'fi~~(~ .. ;l~e~ 1~ it~·. : · ~· 
Whereas a man ~as :no.t ,uaually_1requi~d. ·t~ ·- Q}lo~ ·-e~ce_I>t~opal __ g,u~ll:ficationeJ·or_ ~~~: 
cising certain functions, a woman w~s eupJ?osed .to }+ave. uhd~rgone ext.remely advanced 

training.beforeshe .was given an important :post. 
. ,, _ .. . ': . ' ·· .. · ;" ,: ··.' ~ ' /AdJrd ttedly, 



 

'E/CN.6/SR.90 
Pa.ge 13 

Adm1 ttedlyl h~wever, the Seo:retary .. General of the bni ted Nations had made 

e. great ~ffort to assure men and women equal OJ?portunities for appointment and 

promotion in the Seoretar~at~ While expressing their gratification on that score, 

the Dominican, IJ)banese~ MexiC.hll and United states delegations had felt it advisable . 

to submit a draft resolution (E/CN.6/L.28) providing that the Economic and Social 

Council .,hould request the Seoretary•General to obtain from specialized agencies 

reports as to the number and proportion of women employed in their secretariats, '·anc 

to continue to appoint women to positions in the Secretariat of the United Nations • . 

She hopod that the Secretary-General would not merely carry out that 

request but would appoint 't·romen to specially important posts, thus giving ta.."lgible 

expression to the principle of equa.lity which should prevail in the United Nations. 

ORGANIZATION OF THE OOOOSSIO~ '5 . \10RK. 

Mrs .. GOLDMAN {United States of America), speaking on a point of order, ~

asked whether it would not be pos.s:tble for the Commission to discuss only ono or 

two of th~~'IJ.estions on 1 ts agenda at its morning meetings. It wo'ijld. 'be to 
the benefit of the Cci:nmission 1 a work if ita members knew · in advance what 

qucet11;nethey would have to di~cus~. She had not known that the participation of 

vomen in the work of the United Nations was to be discussed during the current 

meeting. 

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the Commission would not be able to finish 

its agenda on tiiOO !f it discussed only two questions a day. She annoUnced that the 

Ad. Hoc Committee on Resolutions would meet in the afternoon; it would discuss the -- ' 

draft resolutions concerning paragraph {c) of item 3 · (~rogrammee of political 

education for women), the draft resolutions concerning item 4 (The nationality of 

married women), the new text for pa:ragraph (a) of item 5 (The statue of vomen in 

public law ~ .. public services end £unctions) and perhaps aleo a draft resolution on 

item 13 (Report of the Inter~American Commission of Women) the general debate on 
Which had been closed. The Comndttee had still to take a decision on the · draft · 

resolution concerniM paragraphs (a) and (b) of item 3 which aome members of the 

Commission had asked to have postponed. 

The meeting rose at 12.30 p.m • 
. > ; 

16/5 p.m. 




